

PROFIL

Hello-I am glad that you are now reading my resume.

I am a person who loves work and sanctifies practical life. I personally consider my presence in any company as an opportunity to learn new things and harness them to serve the company's goals.

I will be happy if I work with you hand in hand to achieve our common aoals.

My goal is to learn and gain more experience and your goal is to use this experience to achieve profits in the short and long term.

COMMUNICATION:

Adress:

Lebanon - South - Qana

TELEFON:

03655295

WEB SITE:

www.oacademi.org

E-POSTA:

info@oacademi.org

HOBBIES

swimming

reading

Watch movies

Mountaineering

AHMAD ABED ALMAJED

WEB & GRAPIC DESIGNER

EDUCATION

Computer Technologies Institute

1/9/2008 – 15/9/2010 Syria, University of Aleppo **Syrian Virtual University** 20/9/2010 – 20/9/2014 Bachelor of Information Technology BIT

JOB EXPERIENCE

SCC GROUP WEB SITE MANAGER

2016 - 2018

I worked as a designer and content manager for the company's websites. The company works in the field of manufacturing, selling and exporting cosmetics and slimming drugs.

Online Academy Trainer

2019-2023

I have provided many online courses and training programs in the field of e-marketing, web design and graphic design, and I am still

free work

Now I am working freelance with a number of clients, designing websites for them and providing hosting and content management services.

YETENEKLER

